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Dave Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 6:04 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Updates - Auction Closing

 

 

New Updates - Auction Closing 
 

 

We continue to add new specimens to the website.    

To view the latest updates click here:  Latest Updates 

 

Be sure to watch our home page for frequent "Flash Sales".  A banner in the 

center of the home page will read "On Sale Now" when a sale is going on.  These 

sales will only last a short time period but there will be some great deals.  Watch 

this announcement section for future sales.  Be sure to check back often.  We will 

not send out email notices about each sale. 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern 

standard time.  There are 154 specimens available.  Some of the highlights 

include: 

1. Choice platinum with gold from Russia' 

2. Large beautiful slab of eudialyte from Russia 

3. Several pretty Illinois fluorite specimens 

4. Large fine smithsonite from the Ojuela Mine 

5. Emerald from Australia 

6. Plus many others 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 
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Smithsonite - 

Guchab, Namibia 

 

Smithsonite - New 

Mexico 
 

 

Fluorite - Belgium 

 

Rhodochrosite - 

Colorado 
 

 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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